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T §I&HR/Government of India
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No. DGMS/OH(HQ)/First Aid/05/2021/ 37 Dhanbad, the 25" February, 2022

To,

Shri Alok Kumar

Secretary,

Shri Arvind Foundation,

N-33, Gram+Post: Ajanaura,
District: Nalanda, Bihar-803114

Sub. : Institute / Training Centre imparting First-Aid training and issuing First-Aid
competency certificate .

Sir,

Please refer to your letter SAF/2021/022, Dated 20.09.2021 & SAF/2022/004 dated 24.02.2022
on the above mentioned Subject enclosing therewith details of institutional framework for
training, equipments, syllabus etc.

As per documents submitted by you, it is observed that the infrastructure, equipment, training
officers, trainers and syllabus are provided at first-aid training centre , Shri Arvind Foundation,
N-33, Gram+Post: Ajanaura, District: Nalanda, Bihar-803114 as per the gazette notification no.
G.S.R. 529 (E), dated 4™ August 2021.

Based on above information, first-aid training centre at Shri Arvind Foundation, N-33,
Gram+Post: Ajanaura, District: Nalanda, Bihar-803114 has been noted in this Directorate as a
centre for imparting training in First Aid and issuing First Aid Certificate.

The centre may be inspected any time by an officer of this Directorate, to check the compliance
as per standard specified in the notification.

Yours faithfully,
%\\
W e
(Prabhat Kuma'rsD

Chief Inspector of Mines &
Director General of Mines Safety



